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FW: [EXT] Compassionate Grantmaking: COVID-19 and Beyond
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 10:50 AM

| To:  Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Good Morning,

MENTOR North Carolina will be hosting an upcoming webinar in partnership with My Brother’s and Sister’s
Keeper (MBSK) Orange County titled, Compassionate Grantmaking: COVID-19 and Beyond. The webinar will take
place next Thursday, May 14t from 12p-1p.

Registration Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_XG7dc_bkSCKPuLaiM60rUg

Please see further details below.
Stay safe.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-1258

MOBILE: 704-996-4992

FAX: 704-336-2182
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From: Atrayus O. Goode <agoode@mentornc.org>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Johnson, Tiffany <Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: [EXT] Compassionate Grantmaking: COVID-19 and Beyond

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the
sender and know the content is safe. Please click the Phish Alert button to forward the email to Bad.Mail.

Compassionate Grantmaking: COVID-19 and Beyond

As the pandemic disrupts the important work labored by nonprofits in the youth services and mentoring space, funders are
uniquely positioned to address issues faced by partner grantees. Please join us as we explore the philanthropic response
leveraged by funders in North Carolina. Formatted as a panel discussion, local and national experts will explore trends
surfacing across the philanthropic sector due to COVID-19, how can funders best support nonprofits during this time, and
lessons about philanthropic equity that can be carried into the future.

Facilitator:
Paul Schmitz, CEO, Leading Inside Out

Senior Advisor, The Collective Impact Forum

Presenters:
David Shapiro, CEO, MENTOR: The National Mentoring Partnership

Donna Dunlap, CEO, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central Carolinas

5/9/20, 8:47 PM



FW: [EXT] Compassionate Grantmaking: COVID-19 and Beyond - ... https://ex.myhosting.com/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAA...

Leslie Ann Jackson, Vice President, Community Investment & Engagement, North Carolina Community Foundation
Charles Thomas, Charlotte Program Director, Knight Foundation

Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020

Time: 12:00pm — 1:00pm EST

Hosted by: MENTOR North Carolina & My Brother’s and Sister’s Keeper (MBSK) Orange County

Register Now: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_XG7dc_bkSCKPuLaiM60rUg

Atrayus O. Goode President & CEO
Pronouns: He/Him/His (what is this?)
Office: 800-956-3820 | Fax: 800-306-0132

Join the Movement: Mentor In Real Life!

Listen to MENTOR CEO and MENTOR North Carolina President & CEO talk about their trajectory building
mentoring relationships.
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